



Dr. Dilip Nandamuri

Qualification: MBBS ., MD., FCCP(USA)

Department: General Medicine

Designation: Sr. Consultant Physician and Diabetologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu, Tamil

Experience: 20 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Dilip Nandamuri is a Senior Consultant Physician and Diabetologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City. He specialises in the treatment and management of Infectious Diseases, Diabetes, Hypertension, High Cholesterol Levels, Lifestyle Diseases, Thyroid Problems, Osteoporosis, and Inflammatory Disorders. He has experience conducting Phase 2-4 clinical trials and is well-known for his initiative and ability to work independently.

Educational Qualifications

- 2001-2004: Post Graduation in General Medicine, Rajah Muthaih Medical College and Hospital, Annamalai University, Tamil Nadu
- 1994-2000: MBBS, Adichunchanagiri Institute of Medical Sciences, Mysore University, Karnataka

Experience

- Aug 2022-Present: Sr. Consultant Physician and Diabetologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City
- May 2010-July 2022: Consultant Physician and Diabetologist, Star Hospitals,

Hyderabad

- Dec 2009-May 2010: Assistant Professor, Department of Medicine, Deccan College of Medical Sciences
- March 2009-Dec 2009: Clinical Research Physician, Eli Lilly and Company India Private Limited
- Aug 2008-Feb 2009: Senior Manager, Medical Research Support, Wyeth Research, Collegeville, Philadelphia (Stationed at Accenture-Vendor), Bangalore
- July 2006-Aug 2008: Manager, Medical Services, Asian Clinical Trials Ltd, Hyderabad
- Nov 2005-July 2006: Manager, Medical Affairs, GVK Biosciences Pvt Ltd
- October 2004-November 2005: Registrar, Department of Endocrinology, Apollo Hospitals, Hyderabad
- Sep 2001-Aug 2004: Senior Resident, Department of Medicine, Rajah Muthaih Medical College and Hospital, Tami Nadu

Professional Membership

- Fellow of American College of Chest Physicians
- Member of the Indian Medical Association
- Member of Academy of Medical Specialties
- Member of The Association of Physicians of India
- Member of Research Society for the Study of Diabetes in India (RSSDI)
- OC Member for BPCON 2016, Hyderabad
- OC Member for RSSDI 2016, Hyderabad
- Clinical Trial Course in Design, Analysis, Interpretation, and Reporting by CMC,
 Vellore in collaboration with the University of North Carolina, USA
- Investigator Meeting in Mumbai for phase II study in diabetic patients with persistent albuminuria
- Investigator meeting in Bangalore for study in acute coronary syndrome patients (OASIS-5 Study)
- Investigator meeting in Chennai for the study in acute myocardial infarction cases (CREATE Study)

Research & Publications

- Dilip N, Hanmayyagari Babulreddy, Voleti SN, Guntaka M, Sidduri S. An uncommon cause of hypertension: Paraganglioma revisited. CHRISMED J Health Res 2015;2:268-71.
- Jaideep Khare, Dilip N, Prasun Deb, Prachi Srivastava, Babul H. Reddy. Swyer syndrome: The gender swayer?, Alex J Med (2016)
- Nayan Patel Sureja, Dilip Nandamuri. Reactive Arthritis after SARS-CoV-2
 Infection, Rheumatology Advances in Practice; 00:1-2 doi:10.1093/rap/rkab001
- Principal Investigator, SRT 501 (Resvaratrol), Stage-I, Status Completed

Principal Investigator, Diabetic Study-Lixicinatide Phase-III Ongoing

- Principal Investigator, Traveler's Diarrhea Study, Phase-III Ongoing
- Principal Investigator, IN 105, Phase II A Study, Status Completed

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/general-medicine/dr-dileep-nandamuri/

